



Alternative Transportation Fee Advisory Board 2019-2020

February 24, 2020 5:30pm
LSC Room 388B

Draft

Recorded by: Kalyn

I. Call to Order

II. Attendance

Name	Title	Affiliation	Present?
Patricia Vail	Chair	Chair	Yes
Sophie Hinnen Sophia Shepp	Representative	ASCSU At Large	yes
Alyssa Melvin	Representative Associate	ASCSU At Large	yes
Bo Collins	Representative Associate	Ag Sciences	yes
Noah Fishman	Representative Associate	Business	yes
Drew Wilson	Representative Associate	CVMBBS	yes
Michael Townsend Jordan Schlitzer	Representative Associate	Engineering	Yes
Michelle LaCrosse	Representative Associate	Graduate School	no
Rebecca Rathburn Emily Capbell	Representative Associate	HHS	Yes
Jake Sappwood	Representative Associate	Liberal Arts	Yes
Tom Miller	Representative Associate	Natural Sciences	Yes
Kalyn O'Byrne	Representative	Undeclared	Yes



Tara Davis Paul Parker	Associate		Yes yes
Lucas Bunger Mark Kohn Helen Flynn	Representative Associate	Warner College	yes yes yes

III. Approval of Minutes from the Last Meeting

IV. Open Items

V. New Business

- a. The Spoke Presentation by Morgan, Grant and Heather
 - i. Largest part of the request is within the labor
 - 1. increased hours open
 - ii. 13 employees
 - iii. Total Budget ask is \$47,832.39
 - iv. Additional \$5,367.42 requested from last years ask
 - v. Extremely inclusive environment
 - vi. Engagements have increased significantly in the past years
 - vii. Both mobile and actual shop have seen more off-campus users recently
 - viii. All of the tubes get recycled
- b. Questions
 - i. Tom Do you service any long and skate boards? And how often
 - 1. Yes they do and see a few a week
 - ii. Patricia Why aren't you asking for more money based on your high increase in engagement?
 - 1. We are constrained by the shop size?
 - iii. Helen What will the new software add?



- 1. It will allow us to track stuff better. Make the shop more efficient
- iv. Patricia In future years could your labor cost paid by housing and dining decrease
 - 1. They think they will always support it in some capacity. Could possibly go down but hasn't decreased in the past.
- v.
- c.

VI. Post Meeting Action Items

Action:	Assigned To:	Deadline:

VII. Motions Made

- **Motion 1- Approval of Minutes -**
- **Motion 2- Motion to Adjourn -**